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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE      
                   City Commission Agenda Memo #24-0276  
 CONFERENCE MEETING 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: Greg Chavarria, City Manager 
 
DATE: April 2, 2024 
 
TITLE: AECOM Presentation on the Development of Lockhart Park  – 

(Commission District 1) 
 

 
Joe Webb, Program Manager for AECOM, will provide the City Commission with the latest 
conceptual renderings and associated cost estimates for Lockhart Park (60% design). 
This presentation will provide an opportunity to discuss next steps and project schedule. 
 
Strategic Connections 
This item is a 2024 Top Commission Priority, advancing the Parks and Public Places 
initiative. 

This item supports the Press Play Fort Lauderdale 2029 Strategic Plan, specifically 
advancing: 

 The Public Places Focus Area, Goal 5: Build a beautiful and welcoming 
community. 

 
This item advances the Fast Forward Fort Lauderdale 2035 Vision Plan: We Are Here. 
 
This item supports the Advance Fort Lauderdale 2040 Comprehensive Plan specifically 
advancing: 

 The Public Places Focus Area 

 The Parks, Recreation & Open Spaces Element 

 Goal 1: Be a community where persons of all ages are able to partake in a fun 
and healthy lifestyle.   

 
Attachment 
Exhibit 1 – AECOM PowerPoint Presentation 
 

 
Prepared by:  Carolyn Bean, Parks and Recreation 
  
Department Director:  Carl Williams, Parks and Recreation 


